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August 16, 2007

Questions and Answers to RFP# ED-07-R-0070: 

To Bidders for RFP# ED-07-R-0070 “Technical Assistance for Development of a Training Manual and Parent Activity and Resource Guide to help K-3 Parents with Low Literacy Skills Build Knowledge about Reading”:

As notified in the Request for Proposal, all questions regarding the application process were to be submitted by 12:00 pm on Wednesday September 15, 2007. The responses to questions received as of 12:00 pm Wednesday September 15, 2007 are as follows:
Question 1: The Statement of Work, Background states that parent participants are expected to be involved for a 3-4 month period with an average participation rate of 2-6 hours a week.  What is the minimum number of hours of training materials the contractor is expected to develop? 
Answer:   The contractor is expected to develop a minimum total amount of 32 hours of training.
Question 2:  Has NIFL already identified a specific type of organization to deliver the training developed under this contract?  For example, Title I schools, community based organizations such as Urban Leagues, parent information and resource centers, Even Start programs or others? 

Answer:  The Institute is not requiring that a specific type of organization receive the training through the materials being developed under this contract solicitation. As stated in the statement of work, hard to reach parents with low literacy skills with low educational attainment is the target audience. The training materials should be able to be used within a wide range of organizations and settings.

Question 3: Will the contractor be expected to further edit materials under this contract after the pilot phase or does this contract conclude once materials are delivered to NIFL and accepted?

Answer:  Editing the materials after the pilot phase is completed is not a required task or funded task this contract solicitation.
Question 4:  Is the contractor expected to develop materials for the full K-3 age range of children or would NIFL consider a plan that targeted a specific age range, e.g. parents of kindergarten children only?

Answer:  For this contract solicitation, the contractor is expected to develop materials for the full K-3 age range of children.
Question 5:  Is NIFL or the pilot program contractor assuming responsibility for translation of the Parent Activity and Resource Guide? 
Answer: The Institute will be contracting services for the implementation of the Parent Activity and Resource Guide.

Question 6:
Can the proposal and attachments be sent electronically, or must they be mailed or delivered in person? 

Answer:  It is preferred that the proposal and all attachments be sent in through postal mail, in anticipation of large files for the requested sample work. If the offeror is able to zip files and keep the proposal file being sent under 1MB the Institute will accept electronic submission of the proposal and attachments. However, please note that the proposal and attachments have to arrive together via the same submission choice (either postal mail or electronic mail). Electronic submissions may be sent to:

procurement@nifl.gov
Question 7:  Does the Institute have parameters in mind for the size of the two products, given the limited budget? 

Answer: The offeror should establish the parameters for the size of the two products in their proposal, based on the Statement of Work task descriptions and their own expertise.

The products are being developed for a pilot parent training project that will last at a minimum of 3 months and a maximum of 4 months only. The training manual will be used to train the staff providing services to parents participating in the pilot program.

Question 8:  Given that delays can occur that are not under the control of the Contractor or the Institute (e.g., review, approval), would the Institute consider a different payment schedule that would provide the Contractor with a reasonable assurance of timely reimbursement for expenses paid? 

Answer:  This will be a firm fixed price contract with monthly payments. At the time of the contract award and at the post award meeting the contractor and Institute contract staff may discuss payment schedule options.

Question 9:  Given limited resources available for this procurement, we assume that training materials are limited in scope. Does the Institute have a specific number of materials/hours in mind? 
Answer:  The contractor is expected to develop a minimum total amount of 32 hours of training. The maximum amount of training hours for this pilot project would be 72 hours.
